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Chief Executive’s Statement
On 7th April 2006 the then Under Secretary of State for Defence, Don Touhig, came to Bath to formally launch the People,
Pay and Pensions Agency. The day was both a celebration of what had been achieved so far; the transition from the old Pay
& Personnel Agency to the new PPPA and the roll-out of the initial operating capability of the agency, and a statement of the
aims of the agency in its development up to, and beyond, the achievement of full operating capability in 2008. This set of
accounts and performance achievements for the year 2006/07 is the report on how we have matched up to the expectations
we had on that day in April 2006.
:HVHWRXUVHOYHVDQXPEHURIFKDOOHQJLQJWDUJHWVIRUZKHUHZHZDQWHGWREHE\WKHHQGRIWKHDJHQF\¶V¿UVW\HDUDQGIRU
the most part, we have achieved them. Along the way there have been setbacks, from which we have learnt, but, most
importantly, we have systems and processes in place, and the staff trained to use them, to be able to provide the services
we have undertaken.
This, however, is only the start and there is clearly much more to do to grow the agency into a mature operation which
consistently meets stretching performance and cost requirements and makes the wider difference to customers that we
intend. Some of the main things we are doing to work towards that maturity have been set out in our Corporate Plan and
include, for example, rolling out the remaining new services to complete our portfolio, greater integration of our processes to
become less a collection of services and more of a single-stop shop, further development of our IS systems to support those
processes and building closer relationships with our customers to both improve our delivery of the services they want and
IRUWKHPWRJDLQJUHDWHUFRQ¿GHQFHLQWKHXVHRIWKHP
The way we do business is still very new both for us and the customers we serve. The journey towards our aim, to
be comparable to the very best providers of people services, will take a number of years, but the commitment and
SURIHVVLRQDOLVPRIWKHDJHQF\¶VVWDIILQLWV¿UVW\HDUKDVEHHQUHPDUNDEOHDQGJLYHVPHHYHU\FRQ¿GHQFHWKDWZHZLOO
achieve that aim and, with it, deliver the results our customers want.

David Ball
Chief Executive
26th June 2007
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Management Report for Financial Year
1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007
1. The Agency
Our Purpose
We provide a comprehensive and integrated personnel service for Ministry of Defence civilian staff and their line managers,
which is also available in whole or part to other customers on repayment.

Our Part in Defence
We are part of the Ministry of Defence working with other parts of the Department, primarily the Corporate Services area of
which we form a part.
Our services help the Defence effort by
•
•
•
•
•

Improving the experience of working in Defence
Freeing staff and their managers to focus more on their core business, less on administration
Providing the tools to help managers and staff improve their skills and performance
Keeping administration costs to the minimum so as much Defence resource as possible goes to the
front line
Providing the support to military operations by civilian staff

PPPA launch day April 2006
(from left to right Chief Executive PPPA David Ball,
Under Secretary of State for Defence Don Touhig MP,
Permanent Under Secretary Bill Jeffrey, Personnel
'LUHFWRU5LFKDUG+DW¿HOG 
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Our values and ideals
6XFFHVVGHSHQGVRQKRZZHEHKDYHDQGZKDWPDWWHUVWRXV2XURYHUDUFKLQJYDOXHLVWRSXWSHRSOH¿UVW

Learn from success and mistakes.
Visible and accessible.

3XWFXVWRPHUV¿UVW
5LJKW¿UVWWLPHRUSXWLWULJKWTXLFNO\
Best value for money.

Value everybody’s contribution.
Pride in our achievements.

New skills to deliver services.
Work across boundaries and learn from
others.

Fair and impartial in all cases.
Protect personal data and public funds.

How we manage ourselves
The plans and strategic direction of the People, Pay & Pensions Agency are managed by a board consisting of the Chief
([HFXWLYHDQGKLVGLUHFWRUV7KHSULPDU\UROHRIWKH%RDUGLVWKHLGHQWL¿FDWLRQDQGVHWWLQJRIDJHQF\NH\DQGEXVLQHVV
performance targets through the Corporate Planning process, assessment of the risks to the achievement of those targets
DQGWKHUHJXODUPRQLWRULQJRISHUIRUPDQFHDJDLQVWWKHP7KHFRPSRVLWLRQRIWKLV%RDUGUHÀHFWVWKHLPSRUWDQFHERWKWRWKH
Agency and the Department, of the successful implementation of the Human Resources services modernisation programme,
part of the MOD’s wider People Programme. During 2006/07 the members of this Board were

David Ball

John Quinn

Chief Executive
Also Director General Human Resources
Service Delivery:
responsible for the management of the Agency
and accountable to the Owner (the MOD
Personnel Director).

Deputy Chief Executive and Director of
Operations:
responsible for the running of all the
transactional and HR operations as well as
internal business support services like training,
quality assurance and audit.

Douglas Looman

Tony Maynard

Director of HR Service Delivery
Modernisation:
responsible for programme management of HR
service delivery modernization.

commenced 2 May 2006
Director of Corporate Development:
responsible for a range of corporate
DFWLYLWLHVLQFOXGLQJ¿QDQFHVWUDWHJLF+5
corporate planning, new business, corporate
communications, risk and business continuity,
meeting external standards, health and safety
and the Bath accommodation project.

Derek Bunting

Margaret Savage

Director of Infrastructure and Systems:
responsible for the provision and development
of all Information Systems and services in
support of the Agency’s business activities.

Non-Executive Director:
responsible for providing independent advice on
the Agency’s programmes and the role and
objectives of the Agency, and for chairing the
Audit Committee.
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The appointment of the agency Chief Executive is governed by the processes set out in the Civil Service Management
Code.
Tim Taylor, Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Business Operation ceased to be a director of the previous Pay &
Personnel Agency as from 31st March 2006.
1RPHPEHURIWKH0DQDJHPHQW%RDUGKROGVDQ\GLUHFWRUVKLSVRUKDVDQ\RWKHUVLJQL¿FDQWLQWHUHVWVZKLFKPD\FRQÀLFWZLWK
their management responsibilities.
7KLV0DQDJHPHQW%RDUGLVVXSSRUWHGE\DQXPEHURIVXEVLGLDU\ERDUGVWKDWHDFKGHDOZLWKDUHDVRIVSHFL¿FLQWHUHVWWRWKH
DJHQF\([DPSOHVRIWKHVHERDUGVDUHWKH)LQDQFH%RDUGZKLFKPHHWVWRFRQVLGHUWKH¿QDQFLDOSRVLWLRQRIWKHDJHQF\WR
WDNHUHSRUWVIURPWKH$XGLW&RPPLWWHHDQGWRGHFLGHRQWKH¿QDQFLDOSROLF\RIWKHDJHQF\DQGWKH3HRSOH%RDUGZKLFKGHDOV
with all aspects of agency operation that impact on the people it employs. These boards are attended by some or all of the
directors and are supported by senior agency managers specialising in the subject.
The agency’s Owner, the Personnel Director for the Ministry of Defence, is supported by an Advisory Board comprising
VHQLRURI¿FLDOVRIWKH02'ZKRVHSULPHUHVSRQVLELOLW\LVWRVXSSRUWWKH2ZQHULQKLVUHVSRQVLELOLWLHVRQEHKDOIRIWKH
Secretary of State for Defence. This Board meets on, on average, three times a year to review the agency’s targets, plans
and performance, advise on resources, and represent the interests of the agency’s customers.
The Management Board includes a non-executive member from the private sector. The Agency Chief Executive, supported
by his directors and other senior Agency managers, also attends.
A fuller description of the policy for the management of the agency and the risks attending its operations is set out in the
Statement on Internal Control that accompanies this report and accounts.

PPPA Staff Conference 2007
John Quinn, Tony Maynard, David Ball, Douglas Looman and Derek Bunting hosting a questions and answers session at the PPPA Staff
Conference 2007
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Our recruitment and employment policy
Recruitment into the agency is governed by the Civil Service Order in Council 1995, and is in accordance with the Civil
Service Commissioners’ Recruitment Code.
In accordance with the Order and the Code, every person appointed to a post in the agency is selected on merit on the
basis of fair and open competition, regardless of race, gender or, subject to the requirements of the job, disability. Facilities
and special equipment are provided for disabled staff and appropriate training arranged.
Staff joining the agency from elsewhere in the Ministry of Defence or civil service are appointed through internal competition
or managed postings following the rules and policies of the Ministry of Defence.

Our policy on staff involvement
Involvement of all staff is central to the management philosophy of the agency. The agency is fully accredited as an Investor
in People organisation. Staff are kept informed through regular staff meetings, in-house magazine, the corporate intranet
and an annual staff conference. They are encouraged to contribute ideas for improvement through the MOD’s GEMS staff
suggestion scheme. Formal and informal discussions take place with trades unions, mainly through the regular meetings of
WKH)XQFWLRQDODQG2I¿FLDO:KLWOH\&RPPLWWHHV

Our policy on payment of creditors
Apart from a very small number of low value payments, all invoices due for payment by the agency are cleared by the MOD
central bill-paying authority, the Defence Bills Agency (DBA). Following implementation of the Late Payment of Commercial
Debt (Interest) Act 1998, the DBA has a target of paying 99.9% of correctly presented bills within 11 calendar days of receipt.
Actual performance against this target was 99.9% in 2006/07. No interest payments arose.

Post Balance Sheet Events
Full Details are provided in Note 15 to the Accounts.

Auditors
The accounts of the agency are audited by the Comptroller and Auditor General under Section 7 (3) of the Government
Resources and Accounts Act 2000. The notional cost of the statutory audit is £30,000. In preparing for the audit of the
2006/07 Accounts of the People, Pay and Pensions Agency I have ensured:
•
•
•

that there is no relevant audit information of which the auditors are unaware,
that I have taken all necessary steps to make them aware of relevant audit information,
that I have taken all the necessary steps to establish that the auditors are aware of the information.
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Management Commentary on Agency Performance
1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007
2. Remuneration Report
The salary and pension entitlements of Agency senior managers during the period of these accounts were
[this information is subject to audit]

Salary,
including
performance
pay 2006/07
£k

Real
Increase in
pension and
related lump
sum at age
60
£k

Total Accrued
pension at
age 60 at
31/03/07 and
lump sum
£k

CETV at
31/03/2006
nearest
£k

CETV at
31/03/2007
nearest
£k

Real
increase
CETV after
adjustment
for and
changes
in market
investment
factors
(nearest £k)

Employer
contribution
to
partnership
pension
account
including risk
EHQH¿WFRYHU
to nearest
£100

Salary,
including
performance
pay 2005/06
£k

Mr David Ball
Chief
Executive

95 - 100

0.0 - 2.5
plus
2.5 - 3.0

25.0 - 30.0
plus
75.0 - 80.0

404

425

15

Nil

90 - 95

Mr John Quinn
Deputy Chief Executive

115 - 120

0.0 - 2.5
plus
N/A
(Premium)

0.0 - 2.5
plus
N/A
(Premium)

9

31

19

Nil

35 - 40

Mr Tony Maynard
(Started May 2, 2006)
Director of Corporate
Development

55-60

0.0 - 2.5
plus
0.0 - 2.5

20.0 - 22.5
plus
60.0 - 65.0

333

347

8

Nil

N/A

Mr Derek Bunting
Director of Information
Services

55- 60

0.0 - 2.5
plus
5.0 - 7.5

27.5 - 30.0
plus
80.0 - 85.0

465

529

45

Nil

50 - 55

Mr Douglas Looman
Director of HR Service
Delivery Modernisation

60 - 65

0.0 - 2.5
plus
0.0 - 2.5

22.5 - 25.0
plus
65.0 - 70.0

362

376

6

Nil

60 - 65

In the above table, salary is the amount paid in year and is not annualised.
The agency also employed (from 1 April 2006) a non-executive director, Margaret Savage, on a consultancy basis to help
develop the agency’s corporate governance processes. Mrs Savage’s remuneration for the period was £12,600 (2005/06
previous NED, Kevin Gamble, £14,400, contract expired 31 March 2006).
In the above table, ‘Salary’ , in bands of £5,000, includes gross salary; performance pay or bonuses (paid in-year but based
RQSHUIRUPDQFHLQDQDVVHVVPHQWSHULRGHQGHGSULRUWRWKHVWDUWRIWKH¿QDQFLDO\HDU RYHUWLPHUHVHUYHGULJKWVWR/RQGRQ
ZHLJKWLQJRU/RQGRQDOORZDQFHVUHFUXLWPHQWDQGUHWHQWLRQDOORZDQFHVSULYDWHRI¿FHDOORZDQFHVDQGDQ\RWKHUDOORZDQFH
WRWKHH[WHQWWKDWLVVXEMHFWWR8.WD[DWLRQ,WDOVRLQFOXGHVWKHPRQHWDU\YDOXHRIDQ\EHQH¿WVLQNLQGUHFHLYHG%HQH¿WVLQ
NLQGFRYHUVDQ\EHQH¿WVSURYLGHGE\WKHHPSOR\HUDQGWUHDWHGE\WKH,QODQG5HYHQXHDVDWD[DEOHHPROXPHQW1RQHRIWKH
DERYHUHFHLYHGDQ\EHQH¿WVLQNLQGGXULQJHLWKHU\HDU
3HQVLRQEHQH¿WVIRU0DQDJHPHQW%RDUGPHPEHUVDUHSURYLGHGWKURXJKWKH&63DUUDQJHPHQWV)URP2FWREHUFLYLO
VHUYDQWVPD\EHLQRQHRIWKUHHVWDWXWRU\EDVHGµ¿QDOVDODU\¶GH¿QHGEHQH¿WVFKHPHV FODVVLFSUHPLXPDQGFODVVLFSOXV 
7KH6FKHPHVDUHXQIXQGHGZLWKWKHFRVWRIEHQH¿WVPHWE\PRQLHVYRWHGE\3DUOLDPHQWHDFK\HDU3HQVLRQVSD\DEOHXQGHU
classic, premium, and classic plus are increased annually in line with changes in the Retail Prices Index. New entrants
after 1 October 2002 may choose between membership of premium or joining a good quality ‘money purchase’ stakeholder
DUUDQJHPHQWZLWKDVLJQL¿FDQWHPSOR\HUFRQWULEXWLRQ SDUWQHUVKLSSHQVLRQDFFRXQW 
Employee contributions are set at the rate of 1.5% of pensionable earnings for classic and 3.5% for premium and classic
SOXV%HQH¿WVLQFODVVLFDFFUXHDWWKHUDWHRIWKRISHQVLRQDEOHVDODU\IRUHDFK\HDURIVHUYLFH,QDGGLWLRQDOXPS
VXPHTXLYDOHQWWRWKUHH\HDUV¶SHQVLRQLVSD\DEOHRQUHWLUHPHQW)RUSUHPLXPEHQH¿WVDFFUXHDWWKHUDWHRIWKRI¿QDO
pensionable earnings for each year of service. Unlike classic, there is no automatic lump sum (but members may give up
FRPPXWH VRPHRIWKHLUSHQVLRQWRSURYLGHDOXPSVXP &ODVVLFSOXVLVHVVHQWLDOO\DYDULDWLRQRISUHPLXPEXWZLWKEHQH¿WV
in respect of service before 1 October 2002 calculated broadly as per classic.
The partnership pension account is a stakeholder pension arrangement. The employer makes a basic contribution of
between 3% and 12.5% (depending on the age of the member) into a stakeholder pension product chosen by the employee.
The employee does not have to contribute but where they do make contributions, the employer will match these up to a limit
of 3% of pensionable salary (in addition to the employer’s basic contribution). Employers also contribute a further 0.8% of
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SHQVLRQDEOHVDODU\WRFRYHUWKHFRVWRIFHQWUDOO\SURYLGHGULVNEHQH¿WFRYHU GHDWKLQVHUYLFHDQGLOOKHDOWKUHWLUHPHQW
Further details about the CSP arrangements can be found at the website www.civilservice-pensions.gov.uk
The table shows the member’s cash equivalent transfer value (CETV) accrued at the beginning and the end of the reporting
period. The increase in CETV is effectively funded by the employer. It takes account of the increase in accrued pension due
WRLQÀDWLRQFRQWULEXWLRQVSDLGE\WKHHPSOR\HH LQFOXGLQJWKHYDOXHRIDQ\EHQH¿WVWUDQVIHUUHGIURPDQRWKHUSHQVLRQVFKHPH
or arrangement) and uses common market valuation factors for the start and end of the period.
$&DVK(TXLYDOHQW7UDQVIHU9DOXH &(79 LVWKHDFWXDULDOO\DVVHVVHGFDSLWDOLVHGYDOXHRIWKHSHQVLRQVFKHPHEHQH¿WV
DFFUXHGE\DPHPEHUDWDSDUWLFXODUSRLQWLQWLPH7KHEHQH¿WVYDOXHGDUHWKHPHPEHU¶VDFFUXHGEHQH¿WVDQGDQ\
contingent spouse’s pension payable from the scheme. A CETV is a payment made by a pension scheme or arrangement
WRVHFXUHSHQVLRQEHQH¿WVLQDQRWKHUSHQVLRQVFKHPHRUDUUDQJHPHQWZKHQWKHPHPEHUOHDYHVDQGFKRRVHVWRWUDQVIHU
WKHEHQH¿WVDFFUXHGLQWKHLUIRUPHUVFKHPH7KHSHQVLRQ¿JXUHVVKRZQUHODWHWRWKHEHQH¿WVWKDWWKHLQGLYLGXDOKDVDFFUXHG
as a consequence of their total membership of the pension scheme, not just their service in a senior capacity to which
GLVFORVXUHDSSOLHV7KH&(79¿JXUHVDQGIURPWKHRWKHUSHQVLRQGHWDLOVLQFOXGHWKHYDOXHRIDQ\SHQVLRQ
EHQH¿WLQDQRWKHUVFKHPHRUDUUDQJHPHQWZKLFKWKHLQGLYLGXDOKDVWUDQVIHUUHGWRWKH&63DUUDQJHPHQWVDQGIRUZKLFK
the CS Vote has received a transfer payment commensurate to the additional pension liabilities being assumed. They also
LQFOXGHDQ\DGGLWLRQDOSHQVLRQEHQH¿WDFFUXHGWRWKHPHPEHUDVDUHVXOWRIWKHLUSXUFKDVLQJDGGLWLRQDO\HDUVRISHQVLRQ
service in the scheme at their own cost. CETVs are calculated within the guidelines and frame work prescribed by the
Institute and Faculty of Actuaries.
The factors used to calculate the CETV for members of the PCSPS were revised for 2006/07 following advice from the
&DELQHW2I¿FH7KH¿JXUHVIRU0DUFKKDYHEHHQUHFDOFXODWHGXVLQJWKHQHZIDFWRUVDQGWKLVKDVOHGWRFKDQJHVWR
WKH¿JXUHVSXEOLVKHGODVW\HDU

3. Financial Review
During the year the agency consumed net resources of £48.5M (2005/06: £36.66M). This has been charged to the
agency’s General Fund. The resources were consumed in meeting the agency’s obligations and commitments to the
Department and to other Government Departments, which included:
•



•
•
•

meeting its Service Level Agreement commitments to Director General Civilian Personnel as the agency’s
principle customer;
IXO¿OOLQJLWVREOLJDWLRQVWR&DELQHW2I¿FHDVDQ$FFUHGLWHG3HQVLRQV$ZDUGLQJ&HQWUHIRUWKH3ULQFLSOH&LYLO
Service Pension Scheme and as a payroll provider;
developing new processes and business structures to meet the requirements of the MOD’s People
Programme;
continuing the development and implementation of the new payroll systems;
implementing the new IS systems required to improve the agency’s capacity to sustain electronic business
processes across the Department and ensure resilience against systems failure.

'XULQJWKHSHULRGDWRWDORI 0ZDVH[SHQGHGRQQHZ¿[HGDVVHWVSUHGRPLQDQWO\RQWKHODWHVWVWDJHVRIWKH
construction of the new payroll systems.
The accounts of the agency represent the resources employed in delivering the payroll, pensions and personnel services
required under the Service Level Agreement with MOD and in the development of new payroll and HR service delivery
processes. The accounts do not include the payroll costs of the MOD’s civilian workforce, nor do they include the assets
and liabilities accruing to the MOD that are a result of the operation of the payroll and pensions processes other than those
employed in the delivery of the service. Details of the pension arrangements for the agency’s own employees are shown in
the Remuneration Report and in note 2 of the attached accounts.
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4. Operating Review
The agency’s Corporate Plan for 2006/07 addressed the targets and challenges to be faced under four headings; delivering
results, reputation, how we work and the future. This review will use these headings along with the subdivisions within them
to demonstrate the agency’s operating performance during the year.

Delivering Results
Value for Money
The key unit cost targets for the delivery of the services taken over from the Pay & Personnel Agency were all met by the
end of the year. The pay and claims targets, a percentage reduction in real cost compared to 2003/04, were substantially
exceeded.
The pensions target however was only just achieved due to the additional resources needed in the short term to introduce
new tax legislation.
Promised Service Levels for Established Services
For the pay and claims services timeliness and accuracy targets have generally been met although the closure of Pay
Reporting Points, particularly where skill zone and non-standard groups are employed and IS skills and access are limited,
has led to an increase in paper claims. This has had an effect on timeliness targets.
The introduction of the new tax legislation, together with other factors, affected the timeliness of pension awards at the start
of the year and, although performance recovered strongly, the target for the year was missed.
Promised Service Levels for New Services
,QWKH¿UVWSDUWRIWKH\HDUWKHUHZHUHDQXPEHURISUREOHPVZKLFKFDXVHGXVWRPLVVRXUWDUJHWVIRUWKHVSHHGRISURFHVVLQJ
internal competitions for posts, but by the end of the year, following a programme of improvements, we were achieving the
levels set in our service agreement.
The Career Consultancy service was launched across the MOD in April 2007 following a successful pilot. The Band B and
%DQG'$VVHVVPHQWDQG'HYHORSPHQW&HQWUHVZHUHDOVRPDQDJHGVXFFHVVIXOO\IRUWKH¿UVWWLPHXQGHU333$PDQDJHPHQW
'HVSLWHKDYLQJWRDPHQGWKHSURFHVVWZLFHGXULQJWKH\HDUWRLQFRUSRUDWH7D[6LPSOL¿FDWLRQDQG$JH'LVFULPLQDWLRQ
Legislation, the leavers service successfully handled a total of nearly 3900 retirees and resignations. There is evidence,
however, that the service is not yet fully integrated with pay, claims, pensions and other aspects of PPPA services and a
project is underway to identify and recommend improvements.
The leavers and working patterns services continued to develop through the year, managing all retirements and
resignations; supporting managers and individuals on all aspects of working patterns including application of Working Time
regulations; and helping to improve the management of extended special unpaid breaks including a comprehensive Keep In
Touch programme for those away from the workplace. We also now administer the Business Appointment approval process
on behalf of the MOD, exceeding the target for completion of cases.
Services to promote health and welfare were extended over the year, following integration of the Occupational Welfare
Service into the agency from April 2006. The Maternity Leave team faced some backlogs from November following new
maternity leave rules. New procedures for alerting managers after 14 days of sickness were developed, successfully
addressing some initial technical issues.
Services in Preparation
The pilot phase of the external recruitment process was launched to its revised target date of February 2007, and completed
the year on track to launch the full service from May 2007, once a number of issues over documentation and the external
website raised by the pilot have been addressed.
7KH¿UVWVWDJHRIWKHVHUYLFHWRHQDEOHPDQDJHUVWRHQJDJHWHPSRUDU\DJHQF\VWDIIIURPDFRPPRQFRQWUDFWZDVODXQFKHG
in November 2006.
A number of new or enhanced learning and development and promotion services have been in preparation. These include
development of a new Senior Civil Service Assessment Centre, due to go live in 2008, and the increased e-enablement of
many of the learning and development services.
The new payroll system continued to be developed by the Future Pay project team and our contractual partners. By
December 2006 some 4000 accounts had been transferred from the current processes, including Senior Civil Service,
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NHS, Fire Service and Teaching grades. These accounts, although small in proportion to the total number of MOD civilian
employees, represent some of the most complex terms and conditions of employment and have proved a good test of the
new processes. The migration of all pay accounts to the new system was due to have been completed by April 2007, but
changes in the timetable for implementation of the 2006/07 pay awards mean that this is now due to be completed by July
2007. Teaching grades, although small in proportion to the total number of MOD civilian employees, represent some of the
most complex terms and conditions of employment and have proved a good test of the new processes.
Extensive preparation was made during the year to enable the launch in April 2007 of a new case advisory service for
supporting managers in a range of personal cases, including those arising from extended sickness absence, discipline and
performance issues.
A revised and improved set of management information reports for MOD business areas was developed over the year.
Responsiveness and Availability
The People Service Centre, the agency’s main point of contact with the individual customer, has received excellent customer
satisfaction results from various surveys that have been carried out. Targets for responding to correspondence have been
H[FHHGHGEXWIROORZLQJDVWURQJ¿UVWKDOIRIWKH\HDUWKHYROXPHRIFDOOVEHLQJUHFHLYHGDQGVWDI¿QJIDFWRUVPHDQWWKDW
targets for the average time for telephone pick-up were not achieved.
7KHDJHQF\¶VRQOLQHV\VWHPVVXIIHUHGVLJQL¿FDQWDYDLODELOLW\SUREOHPVLQWKHHDUO\SDUWRIWKH\HDUGXHLQSDUWWRDQ
inadequate infrastructure platform for the core PeopleSoft (HRMS) system. Since this was re-platformed onto new PPPA
servers, availability has increased to planned levels.

Reputation
Customer Satisfaction
There has been positive feedback from customers regarding the standard of advice and support being provided by the
agency as well as for the improved speed and reliability of the PeopleSoft (HRMS) system. There are, however, some
misgivings about the intentional downtime for HRMS and the agency’s e-forms while replatforming and enhancement is
taking place, affecting some employees’ ability to claim their entitlements on-line instead of through traditional forms. The
agency is working to ensure such disruption is kept to a minimum and that, when it is unavoidable, clear messages go out to
all customers.
The agency has established a customer satisfaction cell alongside the People Service Centre that will measure all aspects
of particular services to identify areas for improvement or where there is a need for increased training and awareness of line
managers across MOD.
The Agency held customer satisfaction surveys which measured separately satisfaction with established pay and pensions
services. These scored highly, achieving the key target, and showing a level of satisfaction comparable to the upper quartile
IRUFRPSDUDEOHRUJDQLVDWLRQV7KHUHVXOWVIRUQHZVHUYLFHVZHUHPXFKORZHUUHÀHFWLQJWKHQHZQHVVRIWKHVHUYLFHVWKH
problems with telephone pick-up times and system availability, but helping to identify areas on which to focus as new
services are taken to maturity.
Staff Involvement and Satisfaction
7KH$JHQF\KHOGLWV¿UVW6WDII&RQIHUHQFHDWWHQGHGE\VRPHVWDIIZLWKUHSRUWLQJWKHPVHOYHVVDWLV¿HGZLWKWKH
event. A series of roadshows for managers, led by the Deputy Chief Executive, took place identifying the successes
achieved by the Agency and the lessons that can be learned. A number of cross agency groups, including staff from a
range of business areas were established. The groups focused on delivering real improvements including a review of
accommodation. The results from the staff survey were below the aspirational targets set and subsequently improvements
KDYHEHHQLGHQWL¿HGLQDUHDVRIFRPPXQLFDWLRQOHDGHUVKLSDQGWUDLQLQJDQGGHYHORSPHQW7KH$JHQF\UDQDQXPEHU
of recruitment campaigns to recruit replacement staff at Band E level, primarily for the People Service Centre, and the
Pensions and Pay business areas. The Agency achieved its target of reducing absence to 9 days per person per year. Long
Term sick absence is well managed; the focus will now be on active management of short-term absence.
Charter Mark
The agency has reviewed the evidence presented by the Pay & Personnel Agency in its successful submission for
FHUWL¿FDWLRQZLWKDYLHZWRH[WHQGLQJLWWRFRYHUWKHZKROHRIWKHQHZDJHQF\LQWKH-XQHDVVHVVPHQW:LWKWKLVLQPLQG
the agency is also investigating the implications of the revised standard due to be launched during 2007.
Environment
$OOWKUHH333$VLWHV:DUPLQVWHU5RDG&KHDGOH+XOPHDQG-%ORFN)R[KLOOKDYHEHHQH[WHUQDOO\DVVHVVHGDQGFRQ¿UPHG
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and accredited as meeting the standards of environmental management set out in ISO 14001.

How We Work
Investors In People and Staff Development
Full Investors in People status was achieved by the new agency in November 2006. There has also been considerable
progress in addressing the core business skills required by our staff. Many of them have had to learn new processes and
WRXVHQHZV\VWHPVHLWKHUIRUQHZVHUYLFHVWRUHÀHFWFKDQJHV OLNHSHQVLRQVUXOHFKDQJHV RUV\VWHPV OLNHWKHQHZSD\
system). There has also been improved induction training for new employees, transition training for all those moving from
WKHSUHYLRXV3D\ 3HUVRQQHO$JHQF\DQGVSHFL¿FWUDLQLQJSDFNDJHVIRUWKH3HRSOH6HUYLFH&HQWUH
ISO 9001 and Agency Processes
The existing ISO9001 accreditation for our established services has been maintained. It is intended that each new service
ZLOOEHDVVHVVHGIRULQFOXVLRQLQWKHFHUWL¿FDWHPRQWKVDIWHULWVIRUPDODFFHSWDQFHE\WKHFXVWRPHU7KHSURFHVVIRUWKLV
acceptance is currently being designed. The agency also introduced a new Change Management process during the latter
part of the year that affords greater coherence with the processes operated by the principal customer.
System Changes
In addition to the replatforming and pay system projects there has been a continuing high volume of system change,
amounting to over 2000 individual changes. These have included upgrading the Agency’s computer terminals to meet higher
security standards, implementing a range of pay awards, e-enabling performance management and promotion assessment
FHQWUHSURFHVVHVDQGQHZPDQDJHPHQWLQIRUPDWLRQUHSRUWVHUYLFHVIRURXUFXVWRPHUV:HKDYHDOVRPDGHVLJQL¿FDQW
LPSURYHPHQWVWRRXUSURFHGXUHVIRUGH¿QLQJV\VWHPFKDQJHUHTXLUHPHQWVDQGPDQDJLQJUHOHDVHVRIQHZFDSDELOLW\DQGIRU
supporting our range of systems.
Working Environment
The Bath Accommodation Project gained its Initial Gate approval from the Investment Approvals Board. This project is
intended to see all PPPA’s Bath operations collocated at Foxhill alongside others parts of the MOD Centre TLB.
Effective Controls
A comprehensive process of risk assessment and management is in place with quarterly reviews of business level risk
UHJLVWHUV:HDUHDOVREXLOGLQJDSRVLWLYHDQGHIIHFWLYHUHODWLRQVKLSZLWKWKH1DWLRQDO$XGLW2I¿FHDQGWKH02'¶VLQWHUQDO
auditors, Directorate Internal Audit.
Business Continuity and Resilience
The agency has a comprehensive Business Continuity Plan in place, supported by a series of subsidiary plans in individual
business and support areas. These plans are being extended as new services are introduced. A Risk and Business
Continuity Board is to be set up during 2007/08.
Much attention has been given to the resilience of agency systems with new and improved disaster recovery systems being
implemented. Problems with electricity supply at Cheadle Hulme have been addressed by the installation of a more powerful
Uninterrupted Power Supply for the Main Computer Room and an agreement with the electricity supplier to provide a new,
protected supply to replace the current, vulnerable overland arrangements.

The Future
Benchmarking
The agency participated in the its second round of the Saratoga benchmarking exercise. Some of the comparisons
with predominantly private sector organisations were encouraging, but overall the exercise demonstrated the effect the
FRPSOH[LW\RI02'+5DUUDQJHPHQWVKDVRQRXUDELOLW\WRFRPSDUHZLWKWKHEHVWLQWKH¿HOG7KHDJHQF\LVLQYHVWLJDWLQJ
further benchmarking opportunities within the public sector, and has built an extensive network of contact with other shared
service suppliers in both public and private sectors.
Strategic direction
The agency has contributed to consideration across the department of strategic issues affecting its business, including the
wider direction for shared services across government.
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New Business Team
A small New Business team was set up in September 2006. The new business strategy was also agreed by the
Management Board in September 2006 and the team have developed a number of key documents including marketing
material, a training plan, a repayment policy and a database with details of potential new business.

5. Performance Review
Review of Performance Against Key Targets 2006/2007
:HDFKLHYHGDOOEXWRQHRIRXU.H\7DUJHWVIRUGXULQJRXU¿UVWIXOO\HDURIRSHUDWLRQ:HKDYHFRQWLQXHGWRGHOLYHU
already established services previously delivered by the Pay and Personnel Agency (PPA) such as salary and expenses
payments and pensions awards while introducing new shared HR services.

Value for Money
Key Target 1
Reduce unit costs in real terms for Service Level Agreement tasks compared to 2003/04:
Salary payments
Expenses payments
Pension awards




12%
40%
20%

We continued with the consistent record set by the PPA in reducing in real terms the unit costs targets for the key
business outputs of salary payments (25.1%), expenses payments (64.4%) and pension awards (20.0%). This
demonstrates that we have successfully managed to reduce the real cost of our main outputs and increased
HI¿FLHQF\ZKLOHSURYLGLQJDZLGHUUDQJHRIVHUYLFHVWRRXUFXVWRPHUV:HKDYHDFKLHYHGWKLVSDUWO\E\XVLQJRXU
RYHUKHDGVPRUHHI¿FLHQWO\DVZHSURYLGHDEURDGHUUDQJHRIVHUYLFHV

Promised Service Levels
Key Target 2
Achieve 99.2% average timeliness and 97.5% average accuracy for established services (salary
payments, expenses payments and pension awards).



We delivered already established services such as salary and expenses payments and pensions awards while
introducing new shared HR services. Average accuracy was 98.5% with average timeliness at 98.4%. We did not
meet our average timeliness target due to a number of factors which affected the performance of our pensions
EXVLQHVVDUHD7KLVLQFOXGHGWKHHIIHFWVRIQHZWD[VLPSOL¿FDWLRQOHJLVODWLRQZKLFKFRQWULEXWHGWRDUHGXFWLRQLQ
pension award timeliness in April and May 2006, in common with other pension administrations across Government.
Despite a rapid recovery of service, the overall Agency timeliness Key Target could not be achieved.

Key Target 3
Complete creation of the People, Pay and Pensions Agency


The People, Pay and Pensions Agency was launched in April 2006, building on the previous PPA. During this
¿UVW\HDULQDGGLWLRQWRGHOLYHU\RIDOUHDG\HVWDEOLVKHGVHUYLFHVZHLQWURGXFHGQHZVKDUHG+5VHUYLFHVLQFOXGLQJ
internal recruitment, welfare, early retirement, redundancy, the MOD outplacement scheme and the Band B and
Band D Assessment Centres. Additional HR services will continue to be launched during 2007/08 with a target in
service date of June 2007 with Full Capability to be achieved in 2008.

Responsive and Available
Key Target 4
Achieve average 90% responsiveness targets against key service standards
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We achieved an average of 91.2% in a year when the number of calls to our People Service Centre continued to
LQFUHDVHVLJQL¿FDQWO\SDUWLFXODUO\DWDWLPHZKHQQHZ+5VHUYLFHVZHUHEHLQJODXQFKHG2XUSHUIRUPDQFHZDV
PHDVXUHGDJDLQVWVSHFL¿FWDUJHWVIRUSURYLGLQJWKH¿UVWVLJQL¿FDQWUHVSRQVHWRHQTXLULHVDQGWKHFORVXUHRILVVXHV
and enquiries to the satisfaction of the customer: pay related enquiries, other enquiries and the closure of issues.

Excellent Customer Experience
Key Target 5
Demonstrate improved customer satisfaction in survey
We measured our customers’ satisfaction with pay and pensions services using the PPA’s 2004 customer survey as
a baseline. Our satisfaction index was independently analysed and reported at 77.9% which places us in the top
quartile of similar businesses providing services to internal customers.

Key Target 6
Extend Charter Mark to whole Agency in 2007



The Agency wants to be recognised as a full customer service organisation. We already hold Charter Mark status
for the services previously provided by the PPA and will extend this to the remainder of the PPPA. Charter Mark is
WKH*RYHUQPHQWDZDUGIRUH[FHOOHQFHLQSXEOLFVHUYLFHRYHUVHHQE\WKH&DELQHW2I¿FHZKLFKFRQFHQWUDWHVRQWKH
services the customer actually receives, and is the principal measure by which the Agency will measure its success
in this area. Charter Mark is expected to change during this year and the Agency has agreed to be assessed against
the new standard as part of the initial pilot community when the new standard is launched (expected during
Autumn 2007).

Cutting Edge Systems


Key Target 7
,PSOHPHQWSURJUDPPHIRUIXWXUHSD\V\VWHP±¿UVWSD\PHQW$SULO
The new pay system for the Ministry of Defence was launched in April 2006, with approximately 7,000
accounts on the system at 31 March 2007. The Future Pay project is a key strand of the Department’s overall
civilian HR service modernisation programme within the People Programme.
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Delivering Results
Corporate Objective

Our Achievements

Unit Costs
•
Reduce unit costs in real terms compared to
2003/04 (Key Target 1)
•

Salary Payments 12%

•

Pension awards 20%

•

Expenses payments 40%

We achieved 25.1%, exceeding our target. Performance
UHÀHFWVRXUFRQWLQXLQJDFWLRQWRUHGXFHV\VWHPFRVWVDQG
staff numbers.
$FKLHYHG5HÀHFWVKLJKHUWKURXJKSXWDOWKRXJKZLWK
same level of staff resource.
We achieved 64.4%, exceeding our target. Due to higher
and sustained use of on-line services.

Timeliness of established services
•
Deliver timely services (Key Target 2)
•

Salary Payments on time 99.9%

We achieved 99.96%

•

Pension awards on time 99.4%

•
•

Expenses (paper based) 99% in 8 days
Average timeliness 99.2%

:HDFKLHYHGUHÀHFWLQJWKHHIIHFWVRIWKHQHZWD[
VLPSOL¿FDWLRQOHJLVODWLRQLQFRPPRQZLWKRWKHUSHQVLRQ
administrations across Government. Performance was
particularly affected during April and May but was rapidly
recovered for the remainder of the year.
We achieved 99.06%.
:HDFKLHYHGUHÀHFWLQJWKHIDFWRUVDERYH

Accuracy of established services
•
Deliver accurate payments (Key Target 2)
•
•
•
•

Salary payments 97%
Pension awards 97%
Expenses payments 99.9%
Average accuracy 97.5%

We achieved 98.47%
We achieved 97.08%
We achieved 99.96%
We achieved 98.50%

Timeliness of new services
•
Deliver timely internal recruitment
•

Job offers within 40 days of requisition 95%

•

Job offers within 25 days for redeployment
pool 95%

:HDFKLHYHG6RPHLQLWLDOWHFKQLFDOGLI¿FXOWLHVDIIHFWHG
customer access to services which have been addressed
in-year with improvements made. The lessons learned have
helped inform the pilot for our external recruitment service.
We achieved 30.43%.

All accuracy
•
Deliver accuracy
•
•

Accuracy of transactions from targeted
sampling 97%
Accuracy of advice from targeted sampling
97%

Process for measurement not established.
We achieved 97%.

18

Annual Report and Accounts 2006/2007
People, Pay & Pensions Agency

Delivering Results...continued
Corporate Objective

Our Achievements

New Services

&RPSOHWH333$DVGH¿QHGLQ0DLQ*DWHFDVH±
Initial Capability Apr 06 (Key Target 3)
•
Deliver agreed new services



•

•

Training and development plans, skills
SUR¿OHV
Welfare service

•

On-line performance appraisal

•

External recruitment

Achieved. Agency launched on 3 April 2006

Achieved. Service launched
$FKLHYHGSOXV:HOIDUH2I¿FHUVWUDQVIHUUHGWR333$RQ
3 April 2006.
Launch delayed to take account of experience of internal
recruitment service
Pilot launched February 2007 to RAF TLBs with a view to
go-live across the Department in June 2007.

Pick up time
•
Answer calls promptly
•

Average speed to answer 30 seconds

$FKLHYHGVHF'XULQJWKH¿UVWPRQWKVRILWVIRUPDO
operation the People Service Centre (PSC) achieved an
Average Speed to Answer (ASA) of 27 seconds. Increasing
load and higher than planned turnover led to the PSC not
sustaining the planned speed of answer. Following recruitment and other measures, performance is improving and is
expected to return to the required level by September 2007.

•

Calls abandoned <10% after 30 seconds

Achieved 7.7%

Responsive to enquiries

3URYLGHVWVLJQL¿FDQWUHVSRQVHWRHQTXLULHV
•
•
•

Pay related in 10 days 90%
Others in 2 days 90%

We achieved 96.4%
We achieved 86.6%.

Close issues and enquiries to user satisfaction
•

90% within 10 days of agreed target

We achieved 90.7%

•

Average overall responsiveness 90% (Key
Target 4)

We achieved 91.2%

Service availability
•
Ensure services are available to customers
•
•
•

Scheduled availability within advertised hours We achieved 99.3%
99.5%
Availability (within PPPA control) during
We achieved 99.4%
scheduled hours 99.5%
Actual availability to customers 95%
We achieved 98.5%. Before we re-platformed some of our
support systems there were some issues of availability.
Resilience has subsequently been improved.

Delivery of change
•
Changes agreed through People Programme
Change Control Board to agreed timetable 90%

We achieved 100%. There was a high volume of change,
and continuous adjustment to service packages. Once
GH¿QHGDQGDJUHHGV\VWHPFKDQJHVZHUHLPSOHPHQWHGRQ
time.
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Reputation
Corporate Objective

Our Achievements

Customer Satisfaction
•
Demonstrate improved customer satisfaction
•



•

Improved satisfaction index in survey 75%
(Key Target 5)
6DPSOHGXVHUVUHSRUWLQJWKHPVHOYHVVDWLV¿HG
or better 80%
Calls back to hasten or express user
dissatisfaction < 5%

Extend Charter Mark to whole PPPA (Key Target 6)

We achieved 77.9% for our pay and pensions services.
We achieved 91.9%. Data is compiled from a random selection of staff who have used our services.
We achieved 1.75%
Assessment was planned for June 2007. However, a review
RI&KDUWHU0DUNE\WKH&DELQHW2I¿FHZLOOVHHWKHODXQFKRI
a new standard in Autumn 2007 of which we will be a part

Staff Satisfaction
•
Improve key result in satisfaction survey



•










Overall satisfaction working in PPPA 80%
6DWLV¿HGZLWKFRPPXQLFDWLRQVDQG

involvement 75%
6DWLV¿HGZLWKWUDLQLQJDQGGHYHORSPHQW

We achieved 71%
We achieved 58%

6DWLV¿HGZLWKIDLUDQGUHVSHFWIXOWUHDWPHQW
85%

We achieved 78%
The results of the staff satisfaction survey were lower in
some respects than we had set ourselves as a target. This
SULPDULO\UHÀHFWHGWKHDPRXQWRIFKDQJHWKDWVWDIIKDGWR
cope with as the new organisation formed up. Areas for
LPSURYHPHQWKDYHEHHQLGHQWL¿HGLQ

We achieved 72%

Retention, Involvement and Motivation
•
Demonstrate retention and involvement



•

Turnover in key legacy posts <8%

•

Average working days lost to sickness
absence 9
Proportion of staff with relevant/business
SURIHVVLRQDOTXDOL¿FDWLRQV
Method for staff initiation of change July 2006

•

•

We achieved 8.5%. For IS legacy staff losses for 06/07
slightly exceeded the in-year target. However, over the
3 year period of the scheme turnover stands at a total of
13.6% well below the overall 20% target.
We achieved 8.9 days.
We achieved 28%
Delayed. The Agency will utilise the Departmental GEMS
VFKHPHZLWKDVSHFL¿FIRFXVRQ333$LPSURYHPHQWVIURP
April 2007

Environment
•
Achieve ISO 14001 accreditation
•
•

Warminster Road
Cheadle Hulme & Foxhill

•

Targets for paper and electricity consumption

Communities
•
Agree plan for local work with schools and voluntary
opportunities

Achieved.
$FKLHYHG2XUH[WHUQDODVVHVVRUVFRQ¿UPHGWKHVWDWXV
of our three sites as meeting the required standards
RI,62WKHH[WHUQDOO\UHFRJQLVHGFHUWL¿FDWHIRU
Environmental Management.
Achieved. Targets agreed and included in our 2007/08
Corporate Plan.
Achieved. Plan established and will be taken forward in
2007/08.
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How We Work
Corporate Objective

Our Achievements

Staff Development
•
Demonstrate reduction in key skills gaps
•

Evaluation against Training plan

•

Complete effective PPPA corporate induction

IiP / Staff management
•
Complete actions from 2005 IiP assessment


Achieved. We have developed a methodology for the
top level evaluation of learning and development, which
VKRZHGVLJQL¿FDQWVXFFHVVLQDGGUHVVLQJNH\VNLOOVQHHGHG
to support new businesses.
Achieved. Revised induction process launched September
2006; initial evaluation reported positive feedback.
Achieved. Actions completed.



&RQ¿UP,L3DFFUHGLWDWLRQIRUZKROH333$

•

Agree proposals for cross-Agency working

Achieved. In November 2006 we successfully achieved full
Investors in People status.
Achieved. Three Cross Agency Focus Groups formed since
the process was agreed in July 2006.

Working environment
•
Agree accommodation improvement plans

3DUWLDOO\DFKLHYHG3URSRVHGLPSURYHPHQWVLGHQWL¿HG
through a Cross Agency Focus Group.

ISO / processes
•
Extend ISO9001 accreditation to whole PPPA

'HOD\HG:HKDYHFRQWLQXHGWRPDLQWDLQ,62FHUWL¿FDWLRQIRUHVWDEOLVKHGVHUYLFHV7KHH[WHQVLRQRIWKHFHUWL¿FDWH
to our new business areas will take place during the external assessment scheduled for May 2007 which will scope in
Internal Recruitment.
Accreditation to whole PPPA currently forecast for 2008.

Business Systems
•
Implement Future Pay System (Key Target 7)
•

First Payment April 2006

Achieved. 1st 250 accounts paid on new Oracle pay system in April 2006. Almost 7000 accounts on new system
by March 2007, with the remaining 70,000 accounts due to
transfer by July 2007.

Support Systems
•
Re-platform PPPA systems on new servers

•

Achieved. Migration of PeopleSoft (CHRIS Phase 2)
FRPSOHWHGVXFFHVVIXOO\ZLWKVLJQL¿FDQWSHUIRUPDQFHDQG
resilience improvement achieved.
Review taking place. Project Plan developed with go-live
target date for Knowledge Base of December 2007, with the
aim of being fully operational in March 2008

Review EDRM and Knowledge base and
agree plan and targets

Risk-based assurance
•
Achieve substantial assurance in DIA/SHEF/other
external audits

Achieved. Effective risk management process in place with
business level risk registers regularly reviewed. Positive
DQGHIIHFWLYHUHODWLRQVKLSZLWK1DWLRQDO$XGLW2I¿FHDQG
Defence Internal Audit.

Project / change control
•
Manage change effectively
•
•

New change regime Oct 06
Integrated plan for change March 07

Delayed. Introduction of new change regime endorsed in
December 2006 to meet the requirements of the organisaWLRQDQGHQDEOHHIIHFWLYHDQGHI¿FLHQWPDQDJHPHQWRIWKH
large number of internal and external change requests.
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How We Work...continued
Corporate Objective

Our Achievements

Budgets / delegations / approvals

'HPRQVWUDWH¿QDQFLDOFRQWUROV
•
•

Cost centre and delegation framework
Excess over allocation nil

•

Accuracy of mid-year forecast +/-2%

Business Continuity
•
Demonstrate effectiveness of continuity plans after

XVHUDFFHSWDQFH±ZLWKLQPRQWKV

•

In place for 1 April 2007.
Agency ended year with an underspend of allocation due to
slippage of Future Pay Project.
4% at mid year due to uncertanity over potential slippage of
Future Pay.
Achieved. A PPPA Business Continuity Plan (BCP) is in
place supported by a series of subsidiary plans. BCP’s are
developed for the new services as they are launched. A
new Risk and Business Continuity Board is to be established.

Resilient Systems
•

Minimise loss of data received <0.1%

•

Agree support strategy for PPPA systems

$FKLHYHG1RVLJQL¿FDQWGDWDLVVXHV&RQWLQXRXVSURgramme of risk assessment and new disaster recovery
systems have been implemented and a new Walk in Computer Room (WICR) installed at our Cheadle Hulme site. In
addition a new, more powerful Uninterrupted Power Supply
has been installed for the Main Computer Room and an
agreement for a protected power supply in place with our
electricity supplier.
Delayed. Scoping study for integrated support to PPPA
systems taking place in 2007/08.
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The Future
Corporate Objective

Our Achievements

Shared Service agenda
•
Agree plan for relationship with internal and external
shared service providers

Benchmarking
•
Complete Saratoga benchmarking exercise against
other shared service providers
•
Develop plan to achieve upper quartile performance

New Business
•
Develop a marketing / partnership strategy

Achieved. We were a founding member of the European
Public Sector Forum, led by Shared Xpertise and have
ZRUNHGZLWKWKH'HSDUWPHQWVWKURXJKWKH&DELQHW2I¿FH
shared services forum.
We participated in the Saratoga Benchmarking exercise for
our legacy services and have submitted data for some of
our new services including Internal Recruitment. Awaiting
further analysis from the second Saratoga Benchmarking
exercise to inform future plans.
Achieved. Marketing strategy agreed which focuses on
gaining business from Central Government agencies and
departments. Supporting marketing material developed
which was used at the Transforming Government event
held in February 2007.

Skills for 2010
•
Identify future business skills needed for a changing
environment

David Ball
Chief Executive
26th June 2007
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A Year in Pictures

April 2006
PPPA Launch Day, attended by local MPs and
dignitries, the then Under Secretary of State, Don
Touhig, 2nd Permanent Under Secretary, Ian Andrews
and more than three quarters of the Agency’s staff.
Right: Don Touhig, former US of S unveils the PPPA commemorative
plaque.

July 2006
Newly appointed Under Secretary of State, Derek
Twigg, visited staff at Cheadle Hulme.

September 2006
7KH$JHQF\KHOGLWV¿UVWWHDPEXLOGLQJDQGVSRUWLQJ
event, a Cheadle Hulme versus Bath cricket match,
won by Cheadle Hulme. The event was followed
by well supported Netball and Football matches in
November 2007.
Right: David Ball, PPPA Chief Executive, presents the Eddie Taylor
Trophy to Cheadle Hulme’s team captain.
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October 2006
A total of 70,000 Personnel Files were collected
from Civilian Personnel Management Authorities and
placed in a centralised secure storage facility at TNT
Swadlincote.
Left: PPPA representives tour the secure torage facility.

October 2006
The agency turned pink and raised over £1100 for
Breast Cancer Research, which contributed to a grand
total of over £3500 raised by the agency for charity in
2006/07.

February 2007
7KH333$KHOGLWV¿UVWDQQXDOVWDIIFRQIHUHQFHZKHUH
210 people from the Agency took the chance to have
their say.
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Statement of the Accounting Officer’s & Chief
Executive’s Responsibilities
Under Section 7(2) of the Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000 the Treasury have directed the People, Pay and
3HQVLRQV$JHQF\WRSUHSDUHDVWDWHPHQWRIDFFRXQWVIRUHDFK¿QDQFLDO\HDULQWKHIRUPDQGRQWKHEDVLVVHWRXWLQWKH
Accounts Direction. The accounts are prepared on an accruals basis and must give a true and fair view of the Agency’s state
RIDIIDLUVDWWKH\HDUHQGDQGRILWVQHWRSHUDWLQJFRVWUHFRJQLVHGJDLQVDQGORVVHVDQGFDVKÀRZVIRUWKH¿QDQFLDO\HDU
In preparing the accounts the Agency is required to comply with the Government Financial Reporting Manual (FReM)
prepared by HM Treasury and in particular to:
•




•
•



Observe the Accounts Direction issued by Treasury, including the relevant accounting and disclosure
requirements, and apply suitable accounting policies on a consistent basis;
Make judgements and estimates on a reasonable basis;
State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed and disclose and explain any
PDWHULDOGHSDUWXUHVLQWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVDQG
3UHSDUH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVRQWKHJRLQJFRQFHUQEDVLVXQOHVVLWLVLQDSSURSULDWHWRSUHVXPHWKDWWKH
Agency will continue in operation.

It has been agreed with HM Treasury that, although Chief Executives of Defence Agencies are not appointed Agency
$FFRXQWLQJ2I¿FHUVDQDORJRXVDUUDQJHPHQWVZLOODSSO\7KHVHUHVSRQVLELOLWLHVLQFOXGLQJUHVSRQVLELOLW\IRUWKHSURSULHW\DQG
UHJXODULW\RIWKHSXEOLF¿QDQFHVIRUZKLFKWKH&KLHI([HFXWLYHLVDQVZHUDEOHDQGIRUNHHSLQJRISURSHUUHFRUGVDUHVHWRXWLQ
WKH$FFRXQWLQJ2I¿FHU¶V0HPRUDQGXPLVVXHGE\WKH7UHDVXU\DQGSXEOLVKHGLQµ*RYHUQPHQW$FFRXQWLQJ¶
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Statement on Internal Control
1. Scope of responsibility
As Chief Executive of the People, Pay and Pensions Agency I have responsibility for maintaining a sound system of
internal control that supports the achievement of Agency policies, aims and objectives, set by the Agency’s owner, whilst
safeguarding the public funds and departmental assets for which I am personally responsible, in accordance with the
responsibilities assigned to me in Government Accounting. I am required to report regularly to the Agency’s owner on the
performance of the Agency against the objectives set for it and the action being taken to mitigate risks to their achievement.
The People, Pay and Pensions Agency was launched on 1st April 2006. It is structured to deliver services and support
to the MOD Civilian workforce and is a key enabler for the MOD’s People Programme. This has been a year of transition
and transformation for the Agency. Services and support are delivered through four business areas. Each area is led by a
Budget Holder who is also a member of the Agency’s management board. I have delegated to each Budget Holder a set of
objectives and responsibilities. Each is required to provide me with regular reports on achievement against those objectives
and responsibilities, including their assessment of the risks to their achievement and the action being taken to mitigate or
manage those risks. The Budget Holders have the authority to similarly delegate objectives and responsibilities to managers
within their areas provided the manner of the delegations accord with relevant guidance and Agency policies.

2. The purpose of the system of internal control
The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk of failure
to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can therefore only provide reasonable, and not absolute, assurance of
effectiveness. The system of internal control within the Agency has been in place throughout the year ended 31 March
2007. It accords with Treasury guidance and is based on an ongoing process designed to identify and prioritise risks to the
achievement of Agency policies, aims and objectives. It evaluates the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact,
VKRXOGWKH\EHUHDOLVHG,WWKHQDGGUHVVHVKRZWRPDQDJHWKHPHI¿FLHQWO\HIIHFWLYHO\DQGHFRQRPLFDOO\

3. Capacity to handle risk
7KHULVNPDQDJHPHQWSURFHVVLVOHGE\WKH0DQDJHPHQW%RDUG7KH%RDUGRYHUVHHVWKHLGHQWL¿FDWLRQDVVHVVPHQWDQG
management of risks affecting the achievement of objectives and targets, and assigns responsibility for the management
RIULVNVWRDQDSSURSULDWHRI¿FHURIWKH$JHQF\WDNLQJLQWRDFFRXQWWKHLUDELOLW\WRLQÀXHQFHWKHRXWFRPHDQGWKHOHYHORI
knowledge and expertise they possess. Training and general support is given, as necessary. Strategic risks are shared and
discussed with the Owners Advisory Board and Director General Civilian Personnel; and the Agency’s input is sought to the
LGHQWL¿FDWLRQRISRWHQWLDOVWUDWHJLFULVNVWRWKHVXFFHVVIXORSHUDWLRQRIWKH'HSDUWPHQW¶V&HQWUDO7RS/HYHO%XGJHWRIZKLFK
the Agency is a part.
The Agency has recognised the importance of sustaining awareness amongst its people, many of whom are new to the
organisation, and delivering training to those who need it. We have designed internal training courses that provide guidance
on the management of day to day business and project risks, common across the Agency. In addition, the Agency has
SURYLGHGH[WHUQDOWUDLQLQJFRXUVHVLQDQXPEHURIVSHFLDOLVHGDUHDVVXFKDV¿QDQFHIUDXG,6+HDOWKDQG6DIHW\EXVLQHVV
continuity planning and risk based auditing. The Agency has also undertaken a number of projects and initiatives to
benchmark its operational and management processes against other organisations, in both the public and private sector, to
identify aspects of best practice in order to accelerate process improvement across the Agency.
Under this process a thorough review of the Agency’s Operational, Financial and People Risks has taken place during the
year. Risk registers are in place and their contents are captured and included on a central database. The registers are
monitored by the People, Finance and Operations Boards on a regular basis.

4. The risk and control framework
Comprehensive matrices of assurance activities underpin the Internal Control process of the Agency. This includes Risk
Management; various forms of Audit activity; Benchmarking; the achievement of external quality or performance standards
and professional assurance reviews. The outcome and feedback from these are fed into the Management Board and the
Owners Advisory Board to aid and inform decision making. They also contribute to the assessment of the effectiveness of
the internal control system.
The Management Board meets monthly to consider the strategic direction and execution of the business plan of the Agency.
The Board sets the Agency’s key performance indicators and business performance targets through the Corporate Planning
process. It assesses the risks to the achievement of those targets and regularly monitors performance against them. The
membership of this board during 2006/07 is shown in the Management Review section of this Report and Accounts. The
external member, who was newly appointed in 2006 to coincide with the launch of the new Agency, attends Management
Board meetings, chairs the Agency’s Audit Committee and also attends a number of meetings of the subsidiary Boards.
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The Management Board is assisted in this process by three subsidiary Boards that drive performance and monitor risk at a
PRUHGHWDLOHGOHYHO7KHVHIRFXVVSHFL¿FDOO\RQEXVLQHVVRSHUDWLRQVSHRSOHDQG¿QDQFLDOPDQDJHPHQW
The Agency’s Owners’ Board meets three times a year to receive my report on the Agency’s performance in managing its
most strategic risks and in achieving its objectives.

5. Review of effectiveness
The Audit Committee, under the chairmanship of the external Board member, oversees the Agency’s internal control
V\VWHPVDQGWKHSURFHVVHVRIULVNLGHQWL¿FDWLRQDVVHVVPHQWDQGPDQDJHPHQW$NH\UROHRIWKHFRPPLWWHHLVWKH
review of the various strategic and corporate risks faced by the Agency. The Committee challenge the assumptions and
circumstances underlying them and the effectiveness of the plans to mitigate them. It also works to establish closer links
between these risks and the Agency’s internal audit programme, receiving regular reports by the Agency’s audit and
assurance team on the programme of risk based audits undertaken by the team. These reports include the Risk and Internal
Audit Manager’s independent opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Agency’s system of internal control together
ZLWKUHFRPPHQGDWLRQVIRULPSURYHPHQW,WDOVRUHYLHZVUHSRUWVE\WKH1DWLRQDO$XGLW2I¿FHDQGWKH02'¶V'LUHFWRUDWH
of Internal Audit that consider aspects of the Agency’s operations, either directly or as part of a wider review of MOD
processes, and provide an independent opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Agency’s control processes. The
Audit Committee Chair submits a quarterly report on assurance activities to me and the Management Board.
The committee comprises the Deputy Chief Executive and the Director of Corporate Development with other Directors,
Senior Managers and members of the Owner’s team being invited to attend as appropriate. Representatives of the National
$XGLW2I¿FHDQG02'¶V'LUHFWRUDWHRI,QWHUQDO$XGLWDOVRDWWHQGUHJXODUO\7KHUHZDVDVPRRWKWUDQVIHURIDFFRXQWDELOLW\
following the appointment of the new Independent Director and continuity was further assured by the continuing participation
of the previous Independent Director during the year.
The operation of the internal control framework during 2006/07 has afforded me considerable assurance that the
management of the Agency at all levels has been of a consistently high standard. This has been apparent in the continuous
review of controls and processes and in the manner in which Agency staff responded to and resolved risks to the continuity
of business service delivery.

A. Health of Financial Systems (HoFS)








)LQDQFLDO6\VWHPV 3URFHVVHV±7KHHDUO\SDUWRIWKH\HDUVDZVRPHSUREOHPVZLWKFRQQHFWLYLW\GXH
WRVHWWLQJVRQERWKWKH$JHQF\DQG'HIHQFH)LQDQFLDO0DQDJHPHQW6\VWHP ')06 ¿UHZDOOV7KHVH
SUREOHPVKDYHEHHQUHFWL¿HGRQWKHXSJUDGHRIWKH')06V\VWHPVZKLFKLQFOXGHG¿UHZDOODQGVHUYHU
changes. These took place on time, with no disruption other than that planned. Internal systems and
processes continue to work well.









)UDXGDQG7KHIW±7KH$JHQF\¶VV\VWHPVDUHUREXVWLQGHDOLQJZLWKSRWHQWLDOIUDXGRUWKHIWZLWKLQWKH
organisation but can only highlight the potential for fraud outside the Agency’s boundaries. The Agency
UHJXODUO\LGHQWL¿HVDQRPDOLHVDQGFRPPXQLFDWHVZLWKOLQHPDQDJHUVEXGJHWPDQDJHUVWRYHULI\WKH
transactions.





'HOHJDWLRQV5LVNVDQG/RVVHV±$OOSURFHVVHVDUHZRUNLQJZHOO

B. Business Continuity
The Agency complies with the Central Top Level Budget strategy for business continuity planning. The Agency has a single,
overarching Business Continuity Plan covering all aspects of its operations. This plan is constantly reviewed to ensure that
its constituent plans are relevant and cohesive and that lessons learned from events are incorporated. We experienced
several events during 2006/07 that tried and tested these practically, enabling us to adapt and/or validate their applicability
and viability. These included:
•

•






During the year the Agency suffered a failure of the overland electricity supply to the Cheadle Hulme
site as a result of its vulnerability to the action of weather or wildlife. This power failure, coupled with
subsequent problems with the stand-by generator, caused damage to key IS equipment which resulted
in the loss of some IS services over a 3 day period. The problems with the stand-by generator have
been successfully addressed and following discussions with the power supplier, a less vulnerable
underground supply is to be installed as a matter of urgency;
Flooding of the Mail Distribution Centre at Cheadle Hulme resulted in the temporary move of the
operation to other buildings on site. The event has led to a revision to the continuity plans as the
LQWHQGHGDOWHUQDWLYHDFFRPPRGDWLRQZDVIRXQGWREHXQVXLWDEOH'H¿FLHQFLHVLQWKHUDLQZDWHU 
GUDLQDJHV\VWHPRIWKH&RPSXWHU+DOOZHUHDOVRLGHQWL¿HGDQGGLVFXVVLRQVDUHEHLQJKHOGXUJHQWO\ZLWK
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•

Defence Estates to resolve the problem.
In order to further strengthen the Agency’s approach to the management of business continuity, a new
Business Continuity and Risk Board will be established during 2007/08

C. Other Specialist Assurance









•
•

7KH$JHQF\¶VFHUWL¿FDWLRQXQGHU,62%6(14XDOLW\6WDQGDUGIRUWKHVHUYLFHVWDNHQRYHU
IURPWKH3D\DQG3HUVRQQHO$JHQF\ZDVFRQ¿UPHGIROORZLQJUHYLHZYLVLWVE\LQGHSHQGHQWDVVHVVRUV
in May and November 2006. The new services being launched in the lead in to Full Operating
&DSDELOLW\ZLOOEHVXEPLWWHGWRUHYLHZIRUFHUWL¿FDWLRQDVWKH\DUHLQWURGXFHG
The Agency was successful in attaining the ISO BS EN 14001 Environmental Standard following an
assessment by independent consultants;
The Agency is currently undertaking work preparatory to attaining the ISO BS EN 27001 Data Security
Standard.

D. Safety, Health, Environment and Fire (SHEF) and Security
The Agency Health & Safety teams have conducted cross-Agency internal SHEF and Environmental audits. The Agency
also underwent two Head of Establishment audits, where Full Assurance was afforded to:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•



•

Site Risk Assessments
Emergency and Disaster Plans
First Aid Assessments
Fire Safety management Plans
Control of Contractors and Visiting Workers
Workplace Inspections
Environmental Management and the
Establishment Health & Safety Committee
As a result of a SHEF audit during 2005/06 a small number of observations were raised regarding the
effectiveness of Agency procedures. These were corrected during 2006/07 and a follow-up audit
LGHQWL¿HGWKHSURFHGXUHVQRZLQSODFHDVUHSUHVHQWDWLYHRIEHVWSUDFWLFH
The reported theft of copper cable from a contractor’s compound on the Cheadle Hulme site has led to
an immediate review of the security guarding contract. A proposal has been prepared for the
installation of Closed Circuit TV equipment.

($XGLW$FWLYLW\E\'HIHQFH,QWHUQDO$XGLW ',$ DQG1DWLRQDO$XGLW2I¿FH 1$2





•
•




•




•



7KH$JHQF\¶VSURSHURSHUDWLRQRIWKH&DELQHW2I¿FH,QVWUXPHQWRI'HOHJDWLRQIRUSHQVLRQV

DGPLQLVWUDWLRQZDVFRQ¿UPHGIROORZLQJDQDXGLWE\02'',$LQ1RYHPEHU
Following audit work on Phases 1 and 2 of the introduction of the Agency’s new payroll system, DIA
gave full assurance that the User Acceptance and Testing procedures were operating correctly;
A pan-MOD audit of the governance of advances of civilian pay and expenses by DIA resulted in
substantial assurance that the processes and procedures were operating correctly, although a number
of recommendations were made that may lead to future changes in policy in this area;
$SDQ02'DXGLWRI%XVLQHVV&RQWLQXLW\3URFHVVHVLGHQWL¿HG333$DVRQHRIWKHDUHDVIRU³EHVW
practice”;
DIA, however, could only offer limited assurance that effective management controls of overtime
working and payment were in place across the Central Top Level Budget, of which the Agency is a
part;
NAO are undertaking work across all Accredited Pensions Awarding Centres at the request of Cabinet
2I¿FHWRDVVHVVWKHDFFXUDF\RISHQVLRQFDOFXODWLRQDQGDZDUGV WKH1$2ZHUHYHU\KDSS\ZLWKWKHLU
¿QGLQJVDQGDUHSRUWZLOOEHSURGXFHGDWWKHEHJLQQLQJRI0DUFK±KRSHIXOO\LQWLPHWREHLQFOXGHGLQ
the statement).

F. Internal Assurance
The Internal Audit programme consists of an integrated approach in reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of the
controls within the Agency’s processes. Highlights of the programme include:





•

•
•


a review of the controls within the Information Technology Infrastructure Library (ITIL) processes which
LGHQWL¿HGWKDWDUHYLHZRIDOOWKH,QIRUPDWLRQ6\VWHPVIRUPVZDVUHTXLUHG
a review of the controls within the Pensions Awarding processes;
an audit of Travel and Subsistence claiming across the Agency. Similar to audits carried out in
SUHYLRXV\HDUVWKHDXGLWVRIVHOIFHUWL¿HGFODLPVIRU7UDYHO 6XEVLVWHQFHFRQ¿UPHGDYHU\KLJKOHYHO
of compliance with Departmental rules. Where the audit raised issues relating to individuals
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•






appropriate action has been taken;
The internal assurance team are also undertaking audits of management control of overtime working
(in response to the DIA CTLB audit and to an observation in the NAO Management Letter for 2005/06)
DQGRIWKH$JHQF\¶VÀH[LEOHZRUNLQJSURFHVVHV%RWKRIWKHVHDXGLWVZLOOUHSRUWEHIRUHWKHHQGRIWKH
¿QDQFLDO\HDU

G. Agency Performance
2YHUDOOWKH$JHQF\KDVSHUIRUPHGZHOOLQLWV¿UVW\HDURIRSHUDWLRQZLWKPRVW.H\3HUIRUPDQFH7DUJHWVEHLQJPHW
However, in one important area, the timeliness of awards of pensions, the Agency fell short of its own standard early in
the year. Despite a number of remedial actions and a great deal of hard work on the part of the pensions teams and their
VXSSRUWLQJVWDIILWKDVQRWEHHQSRVVLEOHWRUHFRYHUWKHORVWJURXQG7KH$JHQF\¶V¿QDQFLDOH[SRVXUHZDVQRWDIIHFWHG
A number of important lessons have been learned as a result and these will be incorporated into the Agency’s processes.

6. Conclusion
$V$FFRXQWLQJ2I¿FHU,KDYHUHVSRQVLELOLW\IRUUHYLHZLQJWKHHIIHFWLYHQHVVRIWKHV\VWHPRILQWHUQDOFRQWURO0\UHYLHZRIWKH
effectiveness of the system of internal control is informed by the work of the internal auditors and the executive managers
within the Agency who have responsibility for the development and maintenance of the internal control framework. My
review is also informed by the comments made by the external auditors in their management letter and other reports. In
conducting my review of the effectiveness of the system of internal control I have also taken the advice of the Agency’s
Management Board and Audit Committee. My review has concluded that the system of internal control within the Agency
LVRSHUDWLQJHIIHFWLYHO\DQGWKDWSODQVDUHLQSODFHWRDGGUHVVDQ\ZHDNQHVVHVWKDWKDYHEHHQLGHQWL¿HGDQGWRHQVXUH
continuous improvement of the system.

David Ball
Chief Executive
26th June 2007
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The Certificate & Report of the Comptroller &
Auditor General to the House of Commons
,FHUWLI\WKDW,KDYHDXGLWHGWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVRI3HRSOH3D\DQG3HQVLRQV$JHQF\IRUWKH\HDUHQGHG0DUFKXQGHUWKH
Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000. These comprise the Operating Cost Statement and Statement of Recognised Gains and
/RVVHVWKH%DODQFH6KHHWWKH&DVKÀRZ6WDWHPHQWDQGWKHUHODWHGQRWHV7KHVH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVKDYHEHHQSUHSDUHGXQGHUWKH
accounting policies set out within them. I have also audited the information in the Remuneration Report that is described in that report as
having been audited.

Respective responsibilities of the Agency, the Chief Executive and auditor
7KH$JHQF\DQG&KLHI([HFXWLYHDV$FFRXQWLQJ2I¿FHUDUHUHVSRQVLEOHIRUSUHSDULQJWKH$QQXDO5HSRUWZKLFKLQFOXGHVWKH5HPXQHUDWLRQ
5HSRUWDQGWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVLQDFFRUGDQFHZLWKWKH*RYHUQPHQW5HVRXUFHVDQG$FFRXQWV$FWDQG+07UHDVXU\GLUHFWLRQV
PDGHWKHUHXQGHUDQGIRUHQVXULQJWKHUHJXODULW\RI¿QDQFLDOWUDQVDFWLRQV7KHVHUHVSRQVLELOLWLHVDUHVHWRXWLQWKH6WDWHPHQWRI$FFRXQWLQJ
2I¿FHU¶V5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV
0\UHVSRQVLELOLW\LVWRDXGLWWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVDQGWKHSDUWRIWKH5HPXQHUDWLRQ5HSRUWWREHDXGLWHGLQDFFRUGDQFHZLWKUHOHYDQWOHJDO
and regulatory requirements, and with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland).
,UHSRUWWR\RXP\RSLQLRQDVWRZKHWKHUWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVJLYHDWUXHDQGIDLUYLHZDQGZKHWKHUWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVDQGWKH
part of the Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with HM Treasury directions issued under the
Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000. I report to you whether, in my opinion, certain information given in the Annual Report,
LQFOXGLQJWKH5HPXQHUDWLRQ5HSRUWLVFRQVLVWHQWZLWKWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWV,DOVRUHSRUWZKHWKHULQDOOPDWHULDOUHVSHFWVWKHH[SHQGLWXUH
DQGLQFRPHKDYHEHHQDSSOLHGWRWKHSXUSRVHVLQWHQGHGE\3DUOLDPHQWDQGWKH¿QDQFLDOWUDQVDFWLRQVFRQIRUPWRWKHDXWKRULWLHVZKLFK
govern them.
In addition, I report to you if the Agency has not kept proper accounting records, if I have not received all the information and explanations I
UHTXLUHIRUP\DXGLWRULILQIRUPDWLRQVSHFL¿HGE\+07UHDVXU\UHJDUGLQJUHPXQHUDWLRQDQGRWKHUWUDQVDFWLRQVLVQRWGLVFORVHG
,UHYLHZZKHWKHUWKH6WDWHPHQWRQ,QWHUQDO&RQWUROUHÀHFWVWKH$JHQF\¶VFRPSOLDQFHZLWK+07UHDVXU\¶VJXLGDQFHDQG,UHSRUWLILWGRHVQRW
I am not required to consider whether this statement covers all risks and controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s
corporate governance procedures or its risk and control procedures.
,UHDGWKHRWKHULQIRUPDWLRQFRQWDLQHGLQWKH$QQXDO5HSRUWDQGFRQVLGHUZKHWKHULWLVFRQVLVWHQWZLWKWKHDXGLWHG¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWV
,FRQVLGHUWKHLPSOLFDWLRQVIRUP\UHSRUWLI,EHFRPHDZDUHRIDQ\DSSDUHQWPLVVWDWHPHQWVRUPDWHULDOLQFRQVLVWHQFLHVZLWKWKH¿QDQFLDO
statements. My responsibilities do not extend to any other information.

Basis of audit opinion
I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board.
0\DXGLWLQFOXGHVH[DPLQDWLRQRQDWHVWEDVLVRIHYLGHQFHUHOHYDQWWRWKHDPRXQWVGLVFORVXUHVDQGUHJXODULW\RI¿QDQFLDOWUDQVDFWLRQV
LQFOXGHGLQWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVDQGWKHSDUWRIWKH5HPXQHUDWLRQ5HSRUWWREHDXGLWHG,WDOVRLQFOXGHVDQDVVHVVPHQWRIWKHVLJQL¿FDQW
HVWLPDWHVDQGMXGJPHQWVPDGHE\WKH$JHQF\DQG&KLHI([HFXWLYHLQWKHSUHSDUDWLRQRIWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVDQGRIZKHWKHUWKH
accounting policies are most appropriate to the Agency’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
I planned and performed my audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which I considered necessary in order to provide
PHZLWKVXI¿FLHQWHYLGHQFHWRJLYHUHDVRQDEOHDVVXUDQFHWKDWWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVDQGWKHSDUWRIWKH5HPXQHUDWLRQ5HSRUWWREH
audited are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error, and that in all material respects the expenditure and income
KDYHEHHQDSSOLHGWRWKHSXUSRVHVLQWHQGHGE\3DUOLDPHQWDQGWKH¿QDQFLDOWUDQVDFWLRQVFRQIRUPWRWKHDXWKRULWLHVZKLFKJRYHUQWKHP,Q
IRUPLQJP\RSLQLRQ,DOVRHYDOXDWHGWKHRYHUDOODGHTXDF\RIWKHSUHVHQWDWLRQRILQIRUPDWLRQLQWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVDQGWKHSDUWRIWKH
Remuneration Report to be audited.

Opinions
Audit Opinion
In my opinion:












WKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVJLYHDWUXHDQGIDLUYLHZLQDFFRUGDQFHZLWKWKH*RYHUQPHQW5HVRXUFHVDQG$FFRXQWV$FW
2000 and directions made thereunder by HM Treasury, of the state of the Agency’s affairs as at 31 March 2007, and of
WKHQHWRSHUDWLQJFRVWUHFRJQLVHGJDLQVDQGORVVHVDQGFDVKÀRZVIRUWKH\HDUWKHQHQGHG
WKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWVDQGWKHSDUWRIWKH5HPXQHUDWLRQ5HSRUWWREHDXGLWHGKDYHEHHQSURSHUO\SUHSDUHGLQ
accordance with HM Treasury directions issued under the Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000; and
7KHLQIRUPDWLRQJLYHQZLWKLQWKH$QQXDO5HSRUWDQG$FFRXQWVLVFRQVLVWHQWZLWKWKH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWV

Audit Opinion on Regularity
In my opinion, in all material respects, the expenditure and income have been applied to the purposes intended by Parliament and the
¿QDQFLDOWUDQVDFWLRQVFRQIRUPWRWKHDXWKRULWLHVZKLFKJRYHUQWKHP
,KDYHQRREVHUYDWLRQVWRPDNHRQWKHVH¿QDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWV

Sir John Bourn
Comptroller and Auditor General
2nd July 2007
1DWLRQDO$XGLW2I¿FH
157-197 Buckingham Palace Road
Victoria
London SW1W 9S
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Operating Cost Statement For the year ended 31 March 2007
Note

2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

Operating Costs
Staff costs

2

27,354

20,337

Supplies & services consumed

3

1,216

1,002

Accommodation costs

4

2,240

3,244

Other administration costs

5

19,688

13,809

50,498

38,392

(1,979)

(1,732)

48,519

36,660

Gross Operating Costs
Operating Income
Less income from repayment customers

7

Net Operating Cost

All activities of the People, Pay & Pensions Agency are continuing
The notes on pages 35 to 45 form part of these accounts.

Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses
For the year ended 31 March 2007
Note

Revaluation

2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

0

1,261

0

1,261

11

RECOGNISED
GAINS & LOSSES

The notes on pages 35 to 45 form part of these accounts.
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2007

Note

March 2007

March 2006

£’000

£’000

0

17,787

2,688

3,680

0

32

FIXED ASSETS
Land and buildings
Computers and office equipment
Plant and machinery
Assets under construction

14,675

8,853

8

17,363

30,352

9

657

486

10

(8,627)

(6,653)

(7,970)

(6,167)

9,393

24,185

CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors: amounts falling within one year

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financed by:
General Fund

12

9,393

7,554

Revaluation Reserve

11

0

16,631

TOTAL GOVERNMENT FUNDS

13

9,393

24,185

The notes on pages 35 to 45 form part of these accounts
The accounts were authorised for use on 2nd July 2007.
The authorised for issue date represents the date of despatch by the Accounting Officer for laying before the House of
Commons.

David Ball
Chief Executive
26th June 2007
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Cash Flow Statement For the year ended 31 March 2007
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

42,862

29,931

6,037

10,628

48,899

40,559

Payments on Defence Resource Account

50,878

42,291

Receipts on Defence Resource Account

(1,979)

(1,732)

DEFENCE RESOURCE ACCOUNT

48,899

40,559

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH

Nil

Nil

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets
NET CASH OUTFLOW BEFORE FINANCING
FINANCING:

NET FINANCING FROM THE
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Notes to the Accounts
NOTE 1: ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A Statement of Accounting Policies
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the 2006/2007 FReM issued by HM Treasury. The
accounting policies contained in the FReM follow UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice for companies (UK GAAP) to
the extent that it is meaningful and appropriate to the public sector. Where the FReM permits a choice of accounting policy,
the accounting policy which has been judged to be the most appropriate to the particular circumstances of the Agency
for the purpose of giving a true and fair view has been selected. The Agency’s accounting policies have been applied
consistently in dealing with items considered material in relation to the accounts.
These accounts have been prepared under the Modified Historical Cost Accounting convention to account for the
revaluation of fixed assets.

B Value Added Tax
The Agency is not separately registered for Value Added Tax (VAT) and VAT collected is accounted for centrally by
the Ministry of Defence. The Agency’s Accounts do, however, include non-recoverable VAT attributable to its operating
expenses..

C Income
Income comprises the invoiced value of transactions of services to private companies, other Governments, other
Government Departments and agencies of the Ministry of Defence with the status of Trading Funds. The charging
basis is determined centrally by the Ministry of Defence to meet the full cost to the Department of providing pay and
pension services to external customers. The costs of providing these services represent the full cost to the People,
Pay and Personnel Agency. No value is attributed in the accounts to services provided to the Ministry of Defence or its
supply funded agencies. The funding of the Agency by the Ministry of Defence is shown in cash terms in the Cash Flow
Statement.

D Notional Charges
(a) A notional charge for interest on capital is included in operating costs. This is calculated as 3.5% of the average value
of net total assets.
(b) Notional amounts are included in the operating costs for charges in respect of services provided from other areas of the
Ministry of Defence. The amounts charged are calculated to reflect the full cost of providing these services to the Agency.

E Pension Costs
Staff are covered by the provisions of the Principal Civil Service Pension Scheme. Contributions are paid to the
Paymaster General at rates determined from time to time by the Government Actuary and advised by the Treasury. These
contributions were charged to the Agency as a cash cost for the period of these accounts.

F Fixed Assets and Depreciation
On 1 April 2006 the Ministry of Defence transferred responsibility for accounting for fixed assets from the People, Pay and
Pensions Agency to other parts of the Department. Where the agency retains the risks and rewards of ownership
of these assets they continue to be accounted for on the agency’s balance sheet in accordance with FRS 5 and SSAP 21.
In all other cases the costs of the use of these assets are communicated to the People, Pay and Pensions Agency
by the asset owners and charged to the operating cost statement.
Where the agency retains the risks and rewards of ownership the assets are subject to a valuation by a professionally
qualified valuer at least once in every five-year period. In the years between professional valuations the Agency’s assets
are revalued by indexation using indices published as amendments to the MOD’s ‘Resource Accounting Policy Manual’ and
supplied by the ONS. Revaluation gains or losses are treated in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard No.15 on
fixed assets.
Assets are capitalised where the cost of acquisition and installation exceeds the Agency’s capitalisation threshold of £5,000
and where the useful life exceeds two years.
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Depreciation on assets is calculated to write-off the cost or valuation of assets by equal instalments over their estimated useful
lives which are normally assumed to be as follows:
Asset Category
Buildings
Plant and equipment
Mainframe computers
Microcomputers and PCs

Life
50 years
5 -15 years
7 - 10 years
5 years

The useful economic life of assets is reviewed regularly and where a valuation has provided a more accurate assessment this has
been used. Assets Under Construction are not depreciated.
In common with all MOD Executive Agencies, tangible assets are transferred to other parts of the MOD on a nil gain / nil loss
basis. Under this accounting treatment, net asset transfers are made through the General Fund with no effect on the Operating
Cost Statement.

G Cash Balances and Liabilities
Apart from minor transactions through local imprest accounts which are cleared to nil balances at the balance sheet date, the
Agency does not pay or receive money on its own account. The majority of cash payments are made, and receipts collected, by
the Ministry of Defence’s central accounting organisations on behalf of the Agency.
All transactions, both locally and centrally processed, are brought to account by the Ministry of Defence in the Defence
Resource Account and are recorded by by the Agency when charged to this account. All such transactions are disclosed in
aggregate in the Cash Flow Statement.
As the Ministry of Defence charges the Agency during the year with the gross payments, inclusive of PAYE and National
Insurance contributions, due to Agency employees, the Department is liable for the payment of any liabilities which may be
due to the Inland Revenue or Department of Work and Pensions at the balance sheet date and these are not disclosed in the
Agency’s balance sheet.
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NOTE 2: STAFF COSTS AND NUMBERS
(1) The average number of full time equivalent employees during the period was:
2006/2007

2005/2006

No

No

1,006

808

3

3

Non-industrial
Industrial
Locally employed overseas

4

4

19

6

1,032

821

2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

Locally employed temps

(2) Staff Cost can be analysed as follows:

Salaries and wages

21,747

16,400

Social Security costs (ERNIC)

1,512

1,126

Other Pension costs

3,809

2,720

286

91

27,354

20,337

Locally employed temps

7KH3&636LVDQXQIXQGHGPXOWLHPSOR\HUGH¿QHGEHQH¿WVFKHPHEXW333$LVXQDEOHWRLGHQWLI\LWVVKDUHRIWKHXQGHUO\LQJ
assets and liabilities. A full actuarial valuation was carried out at 31 March 2003. Details can be found in the resource
DFFRXQWVRIWKH&DELQHW2¿FH&LYLO6XSHUDQQXDWLRQ ZZZFLYLOVHUYLFHSHQVLRQVJRYXN 
Employees who joined after October 2002 could opt for a partnership or stakeholder pension account with an employer
contribution. The Agency has no employee who has opted for this facility.
For 2006/2007, employers’ contributions of £3,809,165.62 were payable to the PCSPS (2005/06: £2,719,745) at one of four
rates in the range 16.1 to 24.6 per cent of pensionable pay, based on salary bands. Rates will remain the same for the next
two years, subject to revalorisation of the salary bands. Employer contributions are to be reviewed every four years following
DIXOOVFKHPHYDOXDWLRQE\WKH*RYHUQPHQW$FWXDU\7KHFRQWULEXWLRQUDWHVUHÀHFWEHQH¿WVDVWKH\DUHDFFUXHGQRWZKHQWKH
FRVWVDUHDFWXDOO\LQFXUUHGDQGUHÀHFWSDVWH[SHULHQFHRIWKHVFKHPH
Salary costs also include taxable payments attributable to a special bonus scheme whereby staff are paid a bonus in
UHFRJQLWLRQRIDZHOOSHUIRUPHGRQHRIIWDVN7KHUHLVQROLPLWRQWKHQXPEHURIDZDUGVZKLFKFDQEHPDGHZLWKLQD¿QDQFLDO
year, although the total value of these bonus payments should not represent more than 0.4% of the overall payroll.
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NOTE 3: SUPPLIES AND SERVICES CONSUMED
Supplies and services consumed comprise capitation rate based charges as follows:
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

1,216

1,002

HQ Charges

NOTE 4: ACCOMMODATION COSTS
Accommodation costs comprise cash costs and capitation rate based charges as follows:
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

0

609

609

1,699

0

428

Utilities (gas, water, fuel, electricity)

615

427

Rates

181

81

Accomodation costs from SBSO : Defence Estates

835

0

2,240

3,244

Cost of Capital charges
Works maintenance
Depreciation
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NOTE 5: OTHER ADMINISTRATION COSTS
Other administration costs comprise cash costs and capitation rate charges as follows:
Restated

Training
Travel and movement

2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

630

448

1,115

744

Catering

18

7

Medical

19

13

2,822

1,524

27

244

233

1,501

13,315

7,197

Administration
Equipment support
Telecoms
IS
Depreciation

791

676

Write down of Computer Equipment on valuation

413

1,107

Loss on Disposal
Cost of Capital charge
Audit fee

0

292

275

29

30

27

19,688

13,809

The above analysis is in line with revised RAC listings for this year. Prior year comparatives have been re-computed. There
were no fees payable to the auditors for non-audit services in either year.
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NOTE 6: NON-CASH & NOTIONAL ITEMS
The non-cash and notional costs element included under the headings Supplies and Services Consumed, Accommodation
Costs and Other Administration Costs are as follows:
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

Notional Costs:
Accomodation costs

1,129

0

HQ Charges

1,216

1,002

Audit Fee

30

27

2,375

1,029

275

638

2,650

1,667

Write down computer equipment

413

1,107

Depreciation

791

1,103

1,204

2,210

Total departmental costs
Cost of Capital Charge
Total notional items
Other non-cash costs:

Total non-cash costs

Accommodation charges represent the assessed cost of rent and rates for the agency’s Warminster Road, Cheadle Hulme
and Foxhill sites and the assessed costs of utilities and works maintenance for the Foxhill site.

NOTE 7: INCOME FROM REPAYMENT CUSTOMERS
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

937

692

1,042

1,040

1,979

1,732

2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

Repayment income

1,979

1,732

Full cost

1,979

1,741

-

(9)

Ministry of Defence Trading Funds
Other Government Departments, their Agencies and Other
Governments

Analysis of operating income is as follows:

Deficit

The full cost makes no allowance for irreducible spare capacity. Prices charged to customers are set at a level to allow for
downstream savings that accure over the agreed repayment period.
Charges are reviewed when agreements or contracts with individual customers become due for renewal or reappraisal. This
information is provided for fees and charges purposes and not SAP25 purposes.
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NOTE 8: FIXED ASSETS
An analysis of the balances and movements of cost and depreciation on the main categories of Fixed Assets is shown
below:
Land &
  %XLOGLQJV
£’000

Computers &
RI¿FHHTXLSPHQW
£’000

Plant &
0DFKLQHU\
£’000

Assets Under
&RQVWUXFWLRQ
£’000

£’000

Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2006
Additions
Disposals
Transfers
Revaluation

19,347
0
0
(19,347)
0

5,027
108
(385)
(64)
(306)

55
0
0
(55)
0

8,853
5,929
0
0
(107)

33,282
6,037
(385)
(19,466)
(413)

At 31 March 2007

0

4,380

0

14,675

19,055

1,560
0
0
(1,560)
0

1,347
875
(385)
(61)
(84)

23
0
0
(23)
0

0
0
0
0
0

2,930
875
(385)
(1,644)
(84)

0

1,692

0

0

1,692

0
17,787

2,688
3,680

0
32

14,675
8,853

17,363
30,352



Depreciation
At 1 April 2006
Charge for the year
Disposals
Transfers
Revaluation Adjustment
At 31 March 2007
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 March 2007
At 1 April 2006

Total

On 1 April 2006 the Land and Buildings assets of the agency were transferred to Defence Estates. Also on 1 April 2006 the
agency’s Plant and Machinery assets were transferred to the Defence Logistics Organisation.
As it was determined that the agency retained the risks and rewards of its Computers and Office Equipment assets the
agency continues to account for these. These assets were revalued with effect from 1 April 2002 by the Valuation Office
Agency. The 2006/7 revaluations represent the adjustments from the application of the MOD indexation factors.
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NOTE 9: DEBTORS
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

Trade Debtors

419

366

Prepayments

238

120

657

486

9a Analysis by type
Amounts falling due within one year

9b Intra-Government Balance
Amounts falling due within one year
Balances with Central Government Departments

181

87

Balances with MoD Trading Funds

238

147

Total Intra-Government Balance

419

234

Prepayments

238

252

Total Debtors as at 31 March

657

486

NOTE 10: CREDITORS
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

Trade Creditors

1,821

311

Other creditors and accruals for operating expenses

6,806

6,342

8,627

6,653

The agency has has no long term creditors. No amounts are due to the MOD or other Government departments.

NOTE 11: REVALUATION RESERVE
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

16,631

15,370

Arising on revaluation in year

0

1,377

Backlog depreciation

0

(116)

(16,631)

0

0

16,631

Revaluation Reserve at 1 April

Transfered to General Fund in respect of
realised element of Revaluation Reserve
Revaluation Reserve at 31 March

The Revaluation Reserve reflects the unrealised element of the cumulative balance of indexation and revaluation
adjustments.
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NOTE 12: GENERAL FUND
Reconciliation of Net Operating Cost to changes in general fund.
2006/2007

Net financing from the Defence Resourse Account

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

48,899

40,559

Transferred to General Fund in respect of element
(1,191)

of Revaluation Reserve
Notional charges

2,650

1,667

(48,519)

(36,660)

Net increase / (decrease) in General Fund

1,839

5,566

General Fund at 1 April

7,554

1,988

General Fund at 31 March

9,393

7,554

Net Operating Cost

1RWH5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRI1HW2SHUDWLQJ&RVWWR1HWFDVKÀRZIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2006/2007

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

48,519

36,660

Depreciation

(791)

(1,103)

Write-down of computer equipment

(413)

(1,107)

Net operating cost
Adjustments for non-cash transactions:

Loss on disposal of computer equipment

(292)

Departmental costs

(2,375)

(1,029)

(275)

(638)

171

15

(Increase)/Decrease in creditors

(1,974)

(2,575)

Net cash outflow from operating activities

42,862

29,931

Interest charge on capital
Movements in Net current assets:
Increase/(Decrease) in debtors & prepayments

NOTE 13: RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN GOVERNMENT
FUNDS
note

2006/2007

Government funds at 1 April

2005/2006

£’000

£’000

24,185

17,358

Movement on General Fund

12

1,839

5,566

Movement on Revaluation Reserve

11

(16,631)

1,261

9,393

24,185

Government funds at 31 March
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NOTE 14: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The People Pay & Pensions Agency is an executive Agency of the Ministry of Defence.
The Ministry of Defence is regarded as a related party. During the period 1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007 (and 1 April 2005 to 31
March 2006) the People Pay & Pensions Agency has had various material transactions with the Ministry of Defence and with other
entities for which the Ministry of Defence is regarded as the parent department. These entities were the former Defence Evaluation
DQG5HVHDUFK$JHQF\WKH0HWHRURORJLFDO2I¿FHWKH+\GURJUDSKLF2I¿FHDQGWKH'HIHQFH$YLDWLRQ5HSDLU$JHQF\
During the period of these accounts the People Pay & Pensions Agency also had transactions with a number of other government
departments or their agencies. Most of these transactions were with the Department for International Development, DEFRA and
the Government Car & Despatch Agency.
During this and the previous year none of the senior and other key management staff, or other related parties, has undertaken any
material transactions with the People Pay & Pensions Agency

NOTE 15: POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
7KHUHKDYHEHHQQRHYHQWVVLQFHWKHHQGRIWKH¿QDQFLDO\HDUZKLFKDIIHFWWKHXQGHUVWDQGLQJRIWKHDFFRXQWV

NOTE 16: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
The People, Pay and Pensions Agency has no contingent liabilities to report as at 31 March 2007
Capital Commitments for which no provision has been made in these statements were as follows:-

Contracted but not provided for

31 March 2007
£000’s
1,461

31 march 2006
£ 000’s
6,361

NOTE 17: OTHER LOSSES AND NOTES AND SPECIAL PAYMENTS
The People, Pay and Pensions Agency has no losses and notes and special payments to report in this or the previous year.

NOTE 18: OPERATING LEASES
Commitments under operating leases
IS & Communications
The lease will expire within the
QH[W¿VFDO\HDU

31 March 2007
£000’s

31 march 2006
£ 000’s

220

426

This is for the Nova hardware which will become redundant following the full implementation of Future Pay.

NOTE 19: FINANCE LEASES
7KH3HRSOH3D\DQG3HQVLRQV$JHQF\KDVQR¿QDQFHOHDVHVWRUHSRUWLQWKLVRUWKHSUHYLRXV\HDU
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NOTE 20: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
)56'HULYDWLYHVDQG2WKHU)LQDQFLDO,QVWUXPHQWVUHTXLUHVGLVFORVXUHRIWKHUROHZKLFK¿QDQFLDOLQVWUXPHQWVKDYHKDGGXULQJ
the period in creating or changing the risks an entity faces in undertaking its activities.
%HFDXVHRIWKHODUJHO\QRQWUDGLQJQDWXUHRILWVDFWLYLWLHVDQGWKHZD\LQZKLFKJRYHUQPHQW$JHQFLHVDUH¿QDQFHGWKH$JHQF\LV
QRWH[SRVHGWRWKHGHJUHHRI¿QDQFLDOULVNIDFHGE\EXVLQHVVHQWLWLHV0RUHRYHU¿QDQFLDOLQVWUXPHQWVSOD\DPXFKPRUHOLPLWHG
role in creating or changing risk than would be typical of the listed companies to which FRS 13 mainly applies.
Financial assets and liabilities are generated by day-to day operational activities and are not held to change the risks facing the
$JHQF\LQXQGHUWDNLQJLWVDFWLYLWLHVRUIRUWUDGLQJ7KHIDLUYDOXHVRIDOOWKH$JHQF\¶V¿QDQFLDODVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHVDSSUR[LPDWHWR
their book values.
In line with FRS 13, short term debtors and creditors (those which mature or become payable within 12 months from the balance
sheet date) have been excluded from these disclosures.
Interest rate risk
7KH$JHQF\KDVQR¿QDQFLDODVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHVRQZKLFKLQWHUHVWLVHDUQHGRUSDLGDQGLVWKHUHIRUHQRWH[SRVHGWRVLJQL¿FDQW
interest rate risk.
Currency risk
The Agency does not hold assets or liabilities denominated in a foreign currency, and income and expenditure denominated in a
IRUHLJQFXUUHQF\LVQHJOLJLEOH7KH$JHQF\LVWKHUHIRUHQRWH[SRVHGWRVLJQL¿FDQWFXUUHQF\ULVN
7KH0LQLVWU\RI'HIHQFHWKURXJKZKRVH5HVRXUFH$FFRXQWWKH$JHQF\LV¿QDQFHGHQWHUVLQWRIRUZDUGSXUFKDVHFRQWUDFWVDQQXDOO\
with the Bank of England to cover the majority of its foreign exchange requirements for the following year. The details of the
outstanding foreign currency contracts are given in its Departmental Resource Account.
Liquidity risk
7KH$JHQF\LVQRWH[SRVHGWRVLJQL¿FDQWOLTXLGLW\ULVNDVOLTXLGLW\UHTXLUHPHQWVDUHPHWE\¿QDQFLQJIURPWKH0LQLVWU\RI'HIHQFH
Resource Account, and it has no borrowing facilities. The Department’s resource requirements are voted annually by Parliament.
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PPPA Contacts
Chief Executive
People Pay & Personnel Agency
Management Suite
Spur 5, J Block
Foxhill
Bath BA1 5AB
Tel: 01225 882105
Director Business Operations and Deputy Chief Executive
People Pay & Personnel Agency
Management Suite
Spur 5, J Block
Foxhill
Bath BA1 5AB
Tel: 01225 883856
Director Customer and Corporate Services
People Pay & Personnel Agency
Management Suite
Spur 5, J Block
Foxhill
Bath BA1 5AB
Tel: 01225 883166
Director Information Systems
People Pay & Personnel Agency
Warminster Road
Bath BA1 5AB
Tel: 01225 828741

3ULQWHGLQWKH8.E\7KH6WDWLRQHU\2I¿FH/LPLWHG
RQEHKDOIRIWKH&RQWUROOHURI+HU0DMHVW\¶V6WDWLRQHU\2I¿FH
ID5614520
07/07
3ULQWHGRQ3DSHUFRQWDLQLQJUHF\FOHG¿EUHFRQWHQWPLQLPXP
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